From: trackingupdates@fedex.com

To: ilva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774110726747 Delivered
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:46:32 AM
FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110726747

Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 10:40 am
ROBIN DINGLE E] Huntingdon County
TETRA TECH - HOME Commissioners
@ Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered 233 Penn Street
us HUNTINGDON, PA 16652
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774110726747

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 10:40
AM Signed for By: R.SNARE

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: R.SNARE

Delivery location: HUNTINGDON, PA

Delivered to: Receptionist/Front Desk

Service type: FedEx Standard Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 9:46 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

To learn more about FedEx Express, please go to fedex.com.

All weights are estimated.

To track the latest status of your shipment, click on the tracking number above, or go to fedex.com.

This tracking update has been sent to you by FedEx at your request. FedEx does not validate the authenticity of the requestor and
does not validate, guarantee or warrant the authenticity of the request, the requestor's message, or the accuracy of this tracking
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to fedex.com.

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110726747&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
mailto:trackingupdates@fedex.com
mailto:Rachel.Silva@tetratech.com
http://fedex.com/?location=home
https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110726747&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/
https://www.fedex.com/

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

trackingupdates@fedex.com

Silva, Rachel

FedEx Shipment 774110746738 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:30:55 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110746738

Ship date:

Wed, 7/22/15
ROBIN DINGLE
TETRA TECH - HOME

Buffalo, NY 14203
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number:

Status:

Reference:
Signed for by:
Delivery location:
Delivered to:
Service type:
Packaging type:
Number of pieces:
Weight:

Special handling/Services:

(2]

Delivered

774110746738

Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:25
PM Signed for By: R.HERSH

1121C05958 Task 16
R.HERSH

HESSTON, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 12:25 pm

Penn Township Supervisors
12281 Redstone Ridge Road
HESSTON, PA 16647

us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 11:30 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110746738&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110772849 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 2:17:25 PM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110772849

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

774110772849

Delivered: 07/23/2015 2:13
PM Signed for By: Signature
Release on file

1121C05958 Task 16
Signature Release on file
HUNTINGDON, PA
FedEx Standard Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 2:13 pm

Harold Cobert

Union Township

14129 Trough Creek Valley
Pike

HUNTINGDON, PA 16652
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at

approximately 1:17 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110772849&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

To: Silva, Rachel

Subject: FedEx Shipment 774110798117 Delivered

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 1:10:10 PM

FedEx® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110798117
Ship date: Delivery date:
Wed, 7/22/15 Thu, 7/23/15 12:48 pm
ROBIN DINGLE @ Joseph Berrier
TETRA TECH - HOME Tell Township

@ Buffalo, NY 14203 Delivered 17870 Blairs Mill Road

us BLAIRS MILLS, PA 17213

us

Shipment Facts
Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774110798117

Status: Delivered: 07/23/2015 12:48
PM Signed for By: Signature
not required

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16
Signed for by: Signature not required
Delivery location: BLAIRS MILLS, PA
Delivered to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight
Packaging type: FedEx Envelope
Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 12:10 PM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110798117&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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
Subject: FedEx Shipment 774758626079 Delivered
Date: Monday, October 19, 2015 12:58:56 PM
FedEX® .
Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774758626079
Ship date: Delivery date:
Fri, 10/16/2015 Mon, 10/19/2015 12:54
ROBIN DINGLE = pm
TETRA TECH - HOME [=] Joseph Berrier
- Buffalo, NY 14203 . Tell Township
L us Dbzl 17870 Blairs Mill Road

BLAIRS MILLS, PA 17213
us

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following package has been delivered.

Tracking number: 774758626079

Status: Delivered: 10/19/2015 12:54
PM Signed for By: P.SPEER

Reference: 1121C05958 Task 16

Signed for by: P.SPEER

Delivery location: BLAIRS MILLS, PA

Delivered to: Residence

Service type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Packaging type: FedEx Envelope

Number of pieces: 1

Weight: 0.50 Ib.

Special handling/Services: Direct Signature Required

Deliver Weekday

Residential Delivery

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 11:58 AM CDT on 10/19/2015.

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
update. For tracking results and terms of use, go to .

Thank you for your business.


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774758626079&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

FedEx Shipment 774110818763 Delivered
Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:41:09 AM

FedEx®

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 774110818763

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

774110818763

Delivered: 07/23/2015 11:34
AM Signed for By:
K.VARNER

1121C05958 Task 16
K.VARNER
SHIRLEYSBURG, PA
Receptionist/Front Desk
FedEx Priority Overnight
FedEx Envelope

1

0.50 Ib.

Deliver Weekday

Delivery date:
Thu, 7/23/15 11:34 am

Nevin Love

Shirley Township

15480 Croghan Pike
SHIRLEYSBURG, PA 17260
us

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended mailbox. This report was generated at
approximately 10:41 AM CDT on 07/23/2015.

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


https://www.fedex.com/insight/findit/nrp.jsp?tracknumbers=774110818763&opco=FX&language=en&clienttype=ivother
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

